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MrALeipbtor, : Alan Bates
Chaiman. Ro; ral Mait Group ple . Craig-y-don Post Office.
148 O1d § reen : . 21 Qneens Road
LONDON " Craig=y-don
EC1vom) LLANDUDNO

‘ 1130 1Az

7% August 2003

DearMr1 ciglton

Lam wiith g e you with regard to aletter T have just received from Post Offics Limited
giving five fornaf notification of their decision fo in terminate 1my Subpostmaster contract.

As Chairr an of the group responsible for Post Offee Limited ¥ thought it important fhat you.
should be sware of what is being udestaken i yOur name,

Please fini{ ep Josed a copy of that lelter a& well ag oopies of previous cortespondencs and
Botes rege «din 3 the problems iny question, which Y have fried to keeping chromological
-order. In- eality this matter should never have reached fhis stags but fhe extremely poor
handling by Prst Offiee Management inthe past has led o the situation which could result in

LI

Unitdee the Post Office I dg 1ot have endless funds o fight this infustice through the courts,
but T do reatis:: it is Imperative for as maty people as possible have an oppor_hmﬂy 0 seo the

My only dfer o, unfil T can find an organization willing to offer Support, is fo engure that

the media 1ud a1l thoss politicians who represents a ward with a subpostoffice, as well as

sveryone ' vho runs a subpostoffice or uses one, has an opportuuity to read all the facts, To i
that end tf: ese docoments enclosed amd nthmwﬂlshor&y be available onling, ance the _ i
hoarding  yrfle front of our building advertising our website www.postofficevictims, orm i
is teady in we % or so, Originally Thad repistered www.postofficevictimme.uk to use, but
as the lawr chvvill undoubtedly bring up many other cases from across the country it was !
thought 2 !args r and less personat site would be more appropriate, ;
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It is impo 420 gor e to make clear that ag Lhave not breached My contract, I will not be
L certainly would be i breach of my

ceasing . tra Jo on 5% November 2003, if Y did then
temas. If you read the enclosed dommﬁnmtion alf is

inplace gad ¢ ff the web pages gre downloaded i6 the server I would weleome any option
Enss and withont the nafionsg publicity
fe reach a sengihle

th?tywu} Im;alveﬂmismatterwiﬂxthe minimnom of

this isone is b g 1o dravy, hengs my letter to you zs a last attempt

conclusic s,

N

GR

t00lp

Alan Bagis \ ‘
Subposty aste Craig-y-don Post Office
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Notes accomganving the corfespandence
relating tothe turrent sitnation

The Post Offices® Horizon computer system was browght on Iing at Craig-y-don Pos. Offfice
in Septemher/October.ZOOO, and right from the very beginning there were probloms. Jtig-
true that it was 2 new System and it took some time to become familiar with it b ¢ -
problems were Tar more than thar. From my point of view the main jgane was alway. and g
SHIL, the laclke of aceess to the system to obtain detyils of the data which have input g
which Post Office Limited wans me to accept financis] liability for, In the early day s it wag
not ueommon o spend an hour on the telephone to the ‘helpling’ trying fo locare Pi e of
nformation and 2t fhe end of that time just gveup, ‘Nowadays there are Iy fw callsto
the ‘helpling’ to iy and Jocate data, mainly because both we and they know it is not Ieasible
to access j. )

conchision, Y personal belief, based o Wy experienices and from stories Ther r, is that the
Post Office are having considerable problems with the Horizan software, and th s y
especially troe in the sarly days,

Cover the years the Horizos Systett been upgraded and ‘mproved”, and is pogsi 3y - nore
robust than whep 1t first appeared ag 1t doss allow sape datato viewed, albeit ir 5 )i mited
way, I'have made endless telephone calls, spoken o many people, written man - et s and

changes of those T am tesponsible fo, orin con;esgiondence with, and almost ngy sty ‘hred

Returting to fhe Cwrent smes, thess begaxf with 2 letter received from Mike Wikel ; dated
14 Aprl 2003 fhatTresponded g v o8 2pel 2003, which in torn brought i leg o gupy
2™ May 2003 after which I sent my letter dated 15% May 2003 ts response, See iter s
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Paragraph 2 of the Post Offios letter dated 2™ May 2003 (21 2CHi) states “Neyerit sless
st point ont that you gre Bound by the Termg anq Conditions of your Contrq A
Services, which was acknowledged by Jou on the 31 March 2003, when aceepting y our

There are two items about this staternent T wan o bring to your atterition, thoug s th y are
not really the srux of the matigr, just an example of management style,

Tacknowledged no Contract for Setviges on fhe 31 March 2003, T did j IWe ver,
acknowledgs 2 Contract for Services on the 31 March 1998, 2 copy of v hic §s
R

attached, items 3A_ 381 385 3 i, _ _

Returning again to the cuerept issue, paragraph 3 of the Post Office letter dated 2 ay 2003
(2Ci) refers 1o Section 12 of the Subpostmaster cantract. A copy or Section 12 s oy ached,

- dtems SASBSC, 5D

insight into the problem as wel} as & copy of the letier 5 August 2003, fterms i, 7ii, » which
Poist Office Limited have issued the thros months notige which I do not redognise a: L am
clearly not in breach of Iy Gonfract .
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Mr A Bates

Craig y Don Post Office®
21 Queen's Road
Craigy Don
LLANDUDNO

LL30 1AZ

20.08.03

Deér Mr Bates

Thank you for your letter dated 7t August addressed fo Allan Leighton,
Chairman Royal Mail, which has been forwarded to me for reply.

I have now completed my enquiries into the issues you have raised
and, have spoken with a number of the personnel involved in the

. search for a solution to the situation at Craig y Don Post Office®.
Although i regret that the situation has reached the point of termination
of your contract, | am confident that the various teams concerned in the
events have worked hard fo provide support and assistance fo youina
consistent and sympathetic manner. This support included a number
of on site support visits to assist with balancing and also extra training
on the Horizon system. The aim was always that of achieving a solution
to the difficulties you were experiencing in managing transactions and
processes at Craig y Don Post Office® branch,

~ The Sub postmaster contract is clear on the requirement that
postmasters must make good losses or gains made when misbalances
oceur and fo bring error notices to account appropriately. It is evident
you have consistently refused to do this, even when specifically
requested to do so by the Area Management team. The Horizon
system at Craig y Don Post Office® has been reviewed and
interrogated in response to your complaints, and the reports from both ,
the Horizon Field Support team and the NBSC have confirmed that ;
there is nothing inherently wrong with the Horizon system installed at
the branch.

Page 10f2
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In the circumstances | feel that the termination of contract notice must
stand and can confirm your last day of service will be 51 November

2003.

Yours sincerely

Ria MacQueen
Case Liaison Manager

Post Office Ltd.
Operations

SEITHTAG B i1 fendndinrs i veass
ERSGE 0 slaton o Y
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IN CONFIDENCE

Mr A Bates
Subpostmaster
Post Office Ltd®
21 Queens Road
CRAIGYDON
Llandudno
L1.28 4P5

Dear Mr Bates

+ L'am writing following our telephone conversation of today,
that your decision not to grant permission for an interim s
premises has been noted, '

Celtic Court,
Tremains Road,
BRIDGEND
CE3117TZ

Telephonee. GRO

27 October 2003

We will now proceed with the closure as previously advised.

Yours sincerely

MIKE WAKLEY

‘Retail Line Manager

27% October 2003. I can confirm
ervice arrangement from your
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Mr Mike Wakley Alan Bates - T
Post Office Limited The Wool Post -
Celtic Court Craig-y-don Post Office
Tremaines Road Queens Road
. BRIDGEND LLANDUDNG
CF31 177 LL30 1A7Z
29™ October 2003

Dear Mr Wakley ‘ ' ‘

I write in response to you letter 2?“’ October 2603, } can confirm T was not asked 10 provide intetim
Service arrangement at these prem: 8es,

The decision to currently dcpnve local tesidents of post olfice services in Craig-y-don js that of Post
Office Lid alone and o one-else.

Ymccrcjv

GRO

Alan Baics, Subposimaster Cralg-y-Don Post Office
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IN CONFIDENCE Celtic Court,

Mr A Bates . Tremains Road,
Subpostmaster } BRIDGEND

Post Office Ltd® CF311TZ

21 Queens Road .

CR?&IG YDON Telephone GRO
Llandudno :
LL.28 4PS

. 30 October 2003

Dear Mr Bates
Thank you for your lettes dated 29th October 2003,
Inreply to your letter, I wish fo refer you to my letters dated 2na September 2003 and

19% September 2003 concerning interim arrangements at Craig y Don Post Office to
which you failed to reply to by the given date.

Yours sincerely

MIKE WAKLEY
Retail Line Manager

e e T
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Christine Randal]

Alan Bates ’
Implementation Support Craig-y-don Post Office
Post Office Ttd 21 Quéens Road
gt Floor, Lionel House Craig-y-don
86 Lionel Street LLANDUDNO
BIRMINGHAM LL301AZ ‘
B3 1HQ

6" November 2003
Re Craig-y-‘don Post Office
Dear Ms Randay

Yours sincerely

Alan Bates .
Subpostmaster Craig-y-don Post Office
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Ceitic Court
Tremains Road

' Bridgend
CF311Tz

28 October 2003

Mrs Betty Williams Mp
House of Commons
LONDON

SW1A 0AA

Your ref: 232 1/41024

Dear Mrs Williams,

I'have been asked to réply fo your letter of 22 October 2003, to Allan Leighton
about Craig Yy Don Post Office® branch temporary closure, -

Briefly, we have given notice to Mr Bates, the present subpostmaster, that we
are withdrawing from our contract with him. This s because we have lost
confidence in his willingness fo conduct the job in the manner eXpected. We

Itis not our wish to see this branch close, and ever since we gave Mr Bates
notice, we have been seeking a response from him as to whether he woulg be
selling his business (thus allowing us the Opportunity fo continue the service

fepinasa temporary replacement, but it was only this week that Mr Bates
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Meantime, we have been advertising for a permanent replacement and
currently have several interested parties with premises in the immediate
vicinity. Unfortunately, it will not be possible for any of them to be in & position
to take overon 5 November, indeed it js untikely that anyone will do so until
the New Year. But|am optimistic that we will be able to make an
appointment very soon.

I acknowledge the concerns of your constituents about the temporary
withdrawal of service. Indeed several have written directly fo us in similar
vein. Please assure them we have been, and are doing, all we can to

closure.

I'will ensure you are informed when a permanent appointment is made, as we
will be consulting about the change in premises. Meantime, please let me
know if I can help further.

Yours sincerely,

DAVE BARRETT
Head of Commercial Urban Area
Wales, The Marches and Merseyside

__________________________

GRO /Mobex: GRO
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